
BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE (BAC) 

6:00 p.m., Thursday, May 6, 2021 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84766012620?pwd=TkZkRG5RQjdQZEJPcitKbi9NY1ltQT09 
Join by Phone: 1 (408) 638-0968 

Meeting ID: 847 6601 2620 Passcode: 429252 
MEETING AGENDA 

ITEM MEMBER/STAFF PERSON 

Neil Iverson, Chair 

Neil Iverson, Chair 

Neil Iverson, Chair 

Natalie Quezada, STA 

Janet Adams, STA Sergio Ruiz, 
CalTrans District 4 
Kevin Chen, MTC 

1. CALL TO ORDER / SELF INTRODUCTIONS/CONFIRM 
QUORUM
(6:00 - 6:05 p.m.)

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
(6:05 - 6:10 p.m.)

3. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC & STAFF COMMENTS
(6:10 – 6:15 p.m.)

4. CONSENT CALENDAR
Approve the following consent item in one motion.
(6:15 – 6:20 p.m.)
A. STA BAC MEETING MINUTES

Recommendation:
Approve STA Special BAC Meeting Minutes of March 4, 2021 
Pg. 3

5. PRESENTATIONS
A. SR- 37 Interim Congestion Relief Project

(6:20-6:35 p.m.)
Pg. 7

6. ACTION NON-FINANCIAL

A. Active Transportation Subcommittee Appointment
(6:35-6:40 p.m.)
Pg. 42

Robert Guerrero, STA 

Neal 
Iverson 

Michael Segala Nancy Lund 
STA BAC 

Jodie Stueve 
MEMBE 
Vacant 

RS 
John 

Echevarrieta 
Lawrence 

Gee 
David 
Belef 

Barbara 
Wood 

City of 
Vacaville 

Chair 

County of 
Solano 

City of Benicia 
Vice-Chair 

City of Dixon City of 
Fairfield 

City of 
Rio Vista 

City of 
Suisun City 

City of 
Vallejo 

Member-At 
Large- 

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84766012620?pwd=TkZkRG5RQjdQZEJPcitKbi9NY1ltQT09


Erika McLitus, STA 
Robert Guerrero, STA 

Brent Rosenwald, STA 

Kathrina Gregana, STA 

Brent Rosenwald, STA 
Kathrina Gregana, STA 

Kathrina Gregana, STA 

Brent Rosenwald, STA 

Neal Iverson, Chair 

7. INFORMATION – DISCUSSION

A. Proposed MTC Safe and Seamless Mobility Quick-Strike Solano
Projects
(6:40 - 6:50 p.m.)
Pg. 45

B. TDA Article 3 Project Submissions and Remaining Schedule
(6:50-7:00 p.m.)
Pg. 46

C. STA Wayfinding Signs Update
(7:00-7:05 p.m.)
Pg. 47

D. Bike Brochure Update
(7:05-7:15 p.m.)
Pg. 47

E. Bike/ Trail Mapping Applications
(7:15-7:25 p.m.)
Pg. 47

F. Future Bike and Pedestrian Counts
(7:25-7:30 p.m.)
Pg. 48

8. FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS
(7:30-7:35 p.m.)

9. ADJOURNMENT

BAC 2021 Meeting Dates: 
(The BAC meets every First Thursday on odd months, unless otherwise rescheduled) 

*Please mark your calendars for these dates*
Thursday, July 1, 2021 

Thursday, September 2, 2021 
Thursday, November 4, 2021 

Questions? Please contact STA Planning Assistant, Brent Rosenwald at (707) 399-3214 or 
brosenwald@sta.ca.gov 

2

mailto:brosenwald@sta.ca.gov


Agenda Item 4 
May 6, 2021 

Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) 
Minutes for the Meeting of 

March 4, 2021 

1. CALL TO ORDER/CONFIRM QUORUM
The meeting of the BAC meeting was called to order by Chair Neil Iverson at approximately 6
p.m. via Zoom Quorum was confirmed.

BAC Members Present: 
David Belef City of Vallejo 
Neal Iverson-Chair City of Vacaville 
Nancy Lund-Vice Chair City of Benicia 
Mike Segala County of Solano 
Jodie Stueve City of Dixon 
John Echevarrieta City of Rio Vista 
Barbara Wood Member At Large 
Lawrence Gee City of Suisun City 

Absent BAC Members 
Vacant City of Fairfield 

Others Present:  
Libby Nachman Alta Planning 
Elliot Goodrich CalTrans Bay Area Dist. 4 
Officer David Harvey CHP 
Commander Steve West CHP 
Tina Tran City of Fairfield  
Robert Guerrero STA 
Brent Rosenwald STA 
Kathrina Gregana STA 
Erika McLitus STA 
Karin Bloesch STA 
Amy Antunano STA 
Natalie Quezada STA 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
The Solano BAC approved the Agenda. (8 Ayes)
Motion by Nancy Lund Seconded by Mike Segala

3. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC & STAFF COMMENTS
None

4. CONSENT CALENDAR
Approved the consent item in one Motion by Mr. Segala, Seconded by Ms. Lund (8 Ayes)

3



A. STA BAC MEETING MINUTES
Recommendation:
Approval STA BAC Meeting Minutes of January 14, 2021

5. PRESENTATIONS
A. CalTrans Bay Area Bicycle Highway Study

Elliot Goodrich (Caltrans District 4 Planning) and Libby Nachman (Alta Planning) gave
overview of the study and the project’s estimated timeline. Currently the study is in the
analysis phase focusing on bike highway location and conducting public outreach. All
completed Caltrans right of ways and state segments are being considered as bike
highway paths, current projects under construction are not being considered but will
look into those considerations. Ms. Nachman described Bike highways as route overlays
and their best practices for connecting to regional destinations and its users. Ms.
Nachman continued to share design principle models that would be used in comparison
to different cities and countries. Ms. Nachman concluded with next steps after public
outreach is to select feasibility route based on engineering capabilities and develop a
conceptual plan to develop.

B. Bike Safety on Rural Roads
Officer David Harvey and Commander Steve West highlighted California Highway
Patrol (CHP) information regarding bicycle education and enforcement within the
County. Commander West provided overview data from last two years on county roads
and how resources are allocated based on accidents and fatalities. Officer Harvey
outlined educational engagements for both leisure riders and cyclist, as well as, other
safety courses benefiting community members and vehicle drivers. Officer Harvey
described key enforcement laws that both bicyclist and vehicle drivers commit and/or
complain about. Officer Harvey anticipates more riders in future and is preparing for
targeted education online using social media and seeking grant funding for supplying
helmets to low income communities and the 3 E’s (engineering, education and
enforcement).

C TDA Article 3 Project Status and FY 2021-22 Schedule
Brent Rosenwald provided an overview and update on the FY 2021-22 TDA Article 3
funds. Mr. Rosenwald listed projects completed from FY 20-21 and gave the timeframe
for FY 21-22 application process. As suggested by committee members, Mr. Rosenwald
will provide Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) updates before going to STA Board
to the BAC.  BAC members also suggested having project sponsors provide more
potential projects that their jurisdiction could consider for future cycles.

6. INFORMATIONAL –DISCUSSION
A "Bike to Wherever Month" Update 

Amy Antunano announced Bike Bingo will launch May 1st and will run all month long. 
STA has partnered with Solano County Parks and Recreation to establish check points 
in each jurisdiction throughout Solano county. Participants can create accounts with 
communterinfo.net to participate with electronic QR bingo card.  Hard copies will also 
be distributed. Ms. Antunano outlined participant’s grab bags and bingo winners gift 
prizes focused on supporting local businesses. Amy informed the BAC members on the 
cards being produced for each city and the types of local businesses to support for 
prizes. 

4



B Local Road Safety Plans and Bay Area Safety/Vision Zero 
Erika McLitus provided overview of Local Road and Safety Plan (LRSP) efforts for 
both state and federal programs and how they may affect funding opportunities for 
future applicants. Ms. McLitus indicated all jurisdictions have pooled funds to create a 
county wide LRSP. STA Board plans to adopt a Vision Zero Policy (VZP) that would 
help provide coverage and higher scoring elements to those jurisdictions who choose to 
partner for funding opportunities. Ms. McLitus described difference between LRSP and 
VZP, and clarified that new data will be collected based on emergency response times 
and using a single consultant will help connectivity between all jurisdiction needs. 

C. Safe Routes to School Project Update
Karin Bloesch highlighted the Micro Grant program that launched last year and has
completed 11 of the 14 projects originally awarded. Ms. Bloesch continues to work with
the remaining projects for completion. STA Board approved BAC/PAC
recommendations to allocate funds to fund 2 initial project applicants that weren’t
awarded for Vallejo’s Widenmann Elementary and Vacaville’s Rock Hill Trail. Ms.
Bloesch indicated 100k for second round of Micro Grant will begin in May with
changes to application process: separation of non-infrastructure and infrastructure
projects, limiting non infrastructure to 5k, and infrastructure projects must have a letter
of support or acknowledgement from delivery agency.

D. STA Wayfinding Signs Pilot Update
Kathrina Gregana outlined progress on the Wayfinding Sign Pilot Program, narrowing
the focus this year to active transportation signs promoting bike and pedestrian paths.
Each jurisdiction will be engaged to identify signage needs for recreation, transportation
and downtown areas. Standardization of signs are still being developed following the
active transposition priorities for each jurisdiction but are flexible to each jurisdictions
branding. Ms. Gregana will return to BAC once more information develops.

7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Revising or Change Top 10 Rides and Bike Link Map 
Active Transportation App update  

8. ADJOURNMENT
The Solano BAC meeting adjourned at approximately 8:00 p.m. by Chair Iverson

5



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

6



1
7

https://youtu.be/3umF5VmfBu4


28



2000

2050

2100

2100+

39



Wetlands and Baylands 4

Skaggs
Island

Black 
Point

Deer 
Island

Skaggs 
Island

Deer
Island

Black 
Point

Tubbs 
Island

410



Special-Status Species & Pacific Flyway

511



100 Minutes to Travel Home to Solano Every Day

612



SR 37 Alternate Routes
• SR 37 Corridor is 21 miles

• Northern Route (Hwy 12 to Hwy 116) is 
44 miles

• Southern Route (Richmond Bridge to I-
580) is 43 miles

• Similar alternate routes available for 
bicyclists (Richmond-San Rafael Bridge 
is available to bicyclists as a pilot)

713



8

Typical Outside Shoulder - 8’ 
• Shoulder rumble strip: about 2’ + 

offset from edge of stripe
• Remaining shoulder width 

traversable for bikes: about 5’ to 6’
• No continuous outside barrier or 

guard rail

Google Street View
14



9

Recorded Bike Usage
• Current usage is light 
• No bicyclists recorded during 

several manual count days in 
2017 and 2019

• Strava and Streetlight data
Google Street View – Bicyclist on WB SR 37, May 2016

Google Street View – Pedestrian on EB SR 37, March 2012 15



1016



1117



Vallejo on-ramp, Wilson Ave Mare Island Overcrossing

12

State Route 121

18



Petaluma River Bridge

13

Corridor Considerations: Minimal to No Shoulders

19



Skaggs Island Noble Road

1420



1521



• Safety

• Modality

• Efficiency

• Climate Action

• Equity

16
16

22



Drainage ImprovementRoadway & Levee Protection Raising Pavement Elevation

17

Emergency …..Unless We Implement a Plan.
23



2025Today 20502040

18

En
vir
on
me

nta
l -

De
sig

n 
-C

on
str

uct
ion

• SR 37 Corridor SLR Adaptation Project (US 101 – I-80)
• Advanced Mitigation Implementation Plan
• Bike/Pedestrian/Public Access
• Transit With Tomorrow’s Technology

Early Benefits

Transition

• Flood Reduction Project (US 101 –
SR 121)

• Congestion Relief Project (SR 121 –
Mare Island)

• Early Ecological Enhancements
• TransitWith EmergingTechnology

24



19

o To improve traffic flow and peak travel times, and increase vehicle occupancy, between
Mare Island and State Route 121.

o The corridor experiences substantial traffic congestion where the highway lanes merge to
one lane in each direction.

o Congestion results in peak period traffic delays and backups that occur in both directions
during the weekday morning and evening commute periods, and during weekend, holidays,
and special events.

Traffic Congestion Relief Project between Mare Island and SR 121

25



20

Alternative 1: 3-Lane 
Contra-Flow (HOV Lane) 
with Movable Median 
Barriers

Alternative 2: Part-Time 
Use HOV Lanes

Alternative 3: 4-Lane 
Highway (with HOV Lanes)

26



21

Shoulder 
Widths

Approx. Wetland 
Impacts (Acres)

Total Project 
Cost* Notes

4-foot 
shoulder 4 $260M

• Results in no outside shoulders on 
Sonoma Creek Bridge

• Provide an on-demand pilot bike shuttle
• Bus transit with bike racks
• Invest in public access improvements

8-foot 
shoulder 8 $390M

• Additional ROW acquisitions required
• Includes widening of Sonoma Creek 

Bridge (subject to additional wetland 
impacts and mitigation)

Notes:
*Costs are preliminary; include escalation and support costs; mitigation costs not fully included.
For 8’ shoulder option, the cost and acres of wetland impacts vary, depending on the type of construction, median values shown.27



22

1. Bay Trail –Sears Point 
Connector 

2. Tolay Creek Unit South –
Tubbs Island Trailhead 
Parking Lot 

3. Water Access, Education 
Center- North Mare Island 

4. San Francisco Water Trail 
Opportunities

28



23
23

29



Ultimate SR 37 Project: Corridor-wide Bike and Pedestrian Access

2430



2531



• Draft Environmental Document:  Fall/Late 2021
• Final Environmental Document/Project Approval: Mid-2022
• Permitting: 

• Applications: 2022 
• Permits Issued: 2023

• Construction-PENDING Right-of-Way & Funding: 2023 - 2024
• Open to Traffic: 2025

26
32



SR 37 Project Meetings:
• Planning & Environmental Linkages (PEL) Public Meeting, May 26th, 2021 

Website:
• www.SR37CorridorProjects.com

• https://www.Resilient37.org

27
33

http://www.sr37corridorprojects.com/
https://www.resilient37.org/


Thank you!

2834



Additional slides for background

29
35



Mobility-as-a-Service (MaaS) Online Platform

vcommute.org

marincommutes.org

commuterinfo.net

Four County TAs are partnering to expand 
RideAmigos, and incentivize users of the 
SR 37 Corridor to try the TDM platform 

36



Proposed Express Bus Network

Red Top 
Road PNR

Fairfield 
Transit 
Center

New 
Fairgrounds 

Lot

Novato 
SMART

Black 
Point PNRDowntown 

Novato

Assumptions
• Headways

• M-F: 30 min 5-9 AM, 2-6 PM
• M-F: 60 min 9 AM-2 PM, 6-8 PM
• Sat: 60 min 5 AM-8 PM

• 12 buses, 136 roundtrips a day
• $129 operating cost per hour
• AOC: $5,200,000
• $6 cash fare, $120 31-day pass
• 20% farebox recovery

37



32

Bay Trail Gap Closure: Sears Point Connector 

38



338’ outside 
shoulder

4’ outside shoulder 39



34

Pullout Areas
• CHP Operations

• Motorists (when 
possible)

Emergency 
Vehicles
• Use of the lanes

40



35

Tolay Creek Bay Trail 
Gap
• Estimated planning and 

construction costs range 
from $9 to $14 million

• Alternative 2 costing the 
least

• Alternative 4 costing the 
most

• Alternative 1: trail along 
and parallel to SR-37

• Alternative 2 and 3: 
clear span bridge or 
boardwalk parallel and 
south of SR-37

• Alternative 4: Boardwalk 
crossing Tolay Lagoon 
and Creek at its 
narrowest point

41



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

42



ATTACHMENT A 

COMPREHENSIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN (CTP) 
SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBER APPOINTMENTS 

ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE  
Tentative meeting in May – presentation to the Board in June; follow up meeting in October; future topic 
manageable performance measures 

Committee Members: 
Jim Spering, Chair County of Solano 
Lionel Lagaerspada City of Benicia 
Jim Ernest City of Dixon 
Chuck Timm  City of Fairfield 
Dave Hampton  City of Rio Vista 
Wanda Williams City of Suisun City 
Nolan Sullivan  City of Vacaville 
Pippin Dew City of Vallejo 
Planning Director Appointment by Planning Directors at next Meeting 
TAC Appointment by the STA TAC at next meeting 
BAC Appointment by BAC at next meeting 
PAC Appointment by PAC at next meeting 

ARTERIALS, HIGHWAYS AND FREEWAYS  
Reconvene June then meet in the Fall- discuss economic benefits of corridors 

Committee Members: 
Ron Rowlett, Chair  City of Vacaville 
Erin Hannigan  County of Solano 
Steve Young   City of Benicia 
Steve Bird  City of Dixon 
Harry Price  City of Fairfield 
Ron Kott  City of Rio Vista 
Robert McConnell City of Vallejo  
Lori Wilson  City of Suisun City 
TAC Member Appointment by the STA TAC at next meeting 

TRANSIT & RIDESHARE COMMITTEE 
September/October 1st meeting; follow up tbd 

Committee Members: 
Lori Wilson, Chair City of Suisun City 
Steve Bird  City of Dixon 
Nolan Sullivan  City of Vacaville 
Steve Young   City of Benicia 
Harry Price  City of Fairfield 
Robert McConnell City of Vallejo 
Jim Spering  County of Solano 
Beth Kranda Transit Representative 
Susan Rotchy CTSA Representative 
PCC Member Appointment by PCC at next meeting 

43

Item 6.A



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

44



DATE: April 22, 2021 
TO: STA BAC 
FROM: Brent Rosenwald, Planning Assistant 
RE: BAC Informational Items  

A. Proposed MTC Safe and Seamless Quick- Strike Solano County Projects (Erika McLitus,
STA)

At the Bay Area Partnership Board meeting on December 1, 2020, MTC staff proposed
establishing a one-time, competitive grant program to fund local projects that can be
implemented quickly to benefit communities responding and adapting to the COVID-19
environment. The Safe and Seamless Mobility Quick-Strike will include roughly $50M to fund
quick-build or other near-term capital projects focused on bicycle/pedestrian safety and
mobility, connections to transit, and projects that advance equitable mobility. At the March
STA Board meeting, members voted to submit three Solano projects (detailed below) for
Quick-Strike funding. Please review the attached Complete Streets Checklist for the Bay Trail
Vine Trail Gap Closure Project and the Fairfield/Vacaville Hannigan Station Capacity
Improvements and inform STA staff of any comments or concerns as soon as possible.

1. Bay/Vine Trail Vallejo Segment (Request $1.8M):
This project is a multi-agency effort that has regional benefit.  An awardee of Active
Transportation Program (ATP) Cycle 3 funding, this project will create 4.5 miles of
new high-quality trail through disadvantaged communities in Vallejo.  This will create
a new multi-modal connection from the WETA Ferry Terminal to American
Canyon.  The project currently has a $1.8M funding shortfall due to cost increases
related to Caltrans and railroad crossing improvements being required.  The project is
expected to begin Construction in May 2022.

2. STA Mobility Planning (Request $200k):
STA would utilize these funds for additional planning effort related to improving
mobility in the county.  This may include the effort to plan for a Vehicle Miles
Traveled (VMT) mitigation program and the purchase and analysis of large data for use
in mobility planning, including the Suisun City Community Based Transportation Plan
(CBTP)/Micro Transit-Mobility Study and the Connected Mobility Implementation
Plan.

3. Fairfield/Vacaville Hannigan Station Capacity Improvements (Request $1M):
As the newest station on the Capitol Corridor in a growing area, the demand for
parking at this location has increased quickly since it opened in 2017.  A study
conducted in late 2019 found that parking demand was at 89% of capacity and would
reach its available limit by late 2020.  To facilitate new riders and supporting the
process of opening the South Portal of the Hannigan Station, STA and the City of
Fairfield are proposing to complete the parking lot by constructing 119 new parking
spaces, including electric charging stations.  This would increase the current capacity
from 187 spaces to 306 spaces.Construction of the parking lot is the first phase of a
three-phase plan to improve the capacity of the centerpiece of this Priority
Development Area.  Additional phases will consist of constructing a depot building45



that can house commercial services and a bathroom for patrons, and will consist of 
opening the South Portal of the station by constructing a pedestrian promenade, a new 
access road, and a Class I path that connects with Travis Air Force base and the 
surrounding community.  These investments are meant to spur interest in Transit 
Oriented Development (TOD) of affordable housing along the South Portal of the 
station and provide enhanced access to the Hannigan Station. 

      The aforementioned checklists are included as Attachment A. For more information 
on this effort see the staff report included as Attachment B.  

B. TDA Article Projects and Remaining Schedule (Brent Rosenwald, STA)
The Transportation Development Act (TDA) funds are generated from a ¼ cent tax on
retail sales throughout California. Two percent of the TDA funding generated is returned
to each county in which it was generated in the form of TDA Article 3 (TDA-3) funds
for bicycle and pedestrian projects. STA works with the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission (MTC) to administer the TDA funds. MTC typically provides fund
estimates each February, July, and October/November.

The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) works with member agency staff each spring to
fund bicycle and pedestrian projects for the upcoming fiscal year, based on MTC’s fund
estimates.  As part of the recommendation process, TDA-3 funding requests are reviewed by
the Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC), and the Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC).
Recommendations are sent to the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and ultimately
approved by the STA Board of Directors. Funds must be spent within three fiscal years.

As part of this last year’s TDA funding cycle, STA underwent a comprehensive reassessment
of its priority projects list in light of the recently adopted 2020 Active Transportation Plan.
The goal of this undertaking was to formulate a 5-year TDA-3 vision program that would
align the goals of STA and its member agencies to create a transparent funding and
implementation timeline (included in attachment A). The program list is designed to be
fluid in order to provide a level of confidence for project sponsors to anticipate future TDA
Article 3 funding.  It provides time for them to finish design, environmental documents or
obtain matching funds.  Projects may advance or be pushed back in the 5-year list if they do
not complete those tasks. Additionally, all projects within this 5 year plan are included in the
2020 Active Transportation Plan. The projects included in the 5-year program are considered
by the BAC and PAC, but only projects included in year one are formally recommended for
approval. Currently, the STA is working with its member agencies to update this list in light
of the recent TDA call for projects.

The total TDA Article 3 funding allocation for this year’s funding cycle is $431,683. The call
for projects closed on March 31st and staff received 5 project submissions (as seen in
attachment A) which they are currently evaluating. Looking forward, STA staff will convene
a joint PAC and BAC meeting in June where project sponsors will advocate for their project
and both committees will vote to fund selected proposals. Finally, STA staff is aiming to
bring these project submittals to the June TAC so they can be adopted at the July STA board
meeting.

46



C. STA Wayfinding Signs Pilot Update (Kathrina Gregana, STA)
To jumpstart the STA Wayfinding Signs Pilot, STA staff has conducted preliminary outreach
to member agencies to get a sense of their wayfinding needs and priorities. Almost all of the
member agencies have indicated their interest in partnering on the program and have identified
signage needs in their jurisdiction. From this initial survey, the signage needs that were
identified seem to fall in three general categories: bicycle and pedestrian trails, transit
connections, and key destinations in their downtown areas. The survey also revealed that
member agencies have varying approaches on signage design, installment, and where signage
placement is prioritized. These findings confirm the need for this program.

With the funding secured for this effort, the objective is to conduct a pilot for the first year of
the three-year program and install signs based on the needs list provided by member agencies.
The goal of the pilot is to launch the program in partnership with Solano County agencies,
determine an approach on how to establish a consistent wayfinding system in the County while
preserving the uniqueness of each jurisdiction’s signage branding, and take best practices and
lessons learned from the pilot to incorporate into the next two years of the program. Funding
for this program is anticipated in the next two years.

For next steps, STA staff will continue building a catalogue of signage needs in each
jurisdiction and will work collaboratively with member agencies to determine how signage in
the county can be standardized. STA staff will evaluate proposed projects for the Wayfinding
Sign Program, with the objective to select projects that advance the goals of the Solano Active
Transportation Plan.

D. Top 10 Bike Rides Brochure Update (Brent Rosenwald, STA)
The Top 10 Walk and Hikes Brochure is an important resource in highlighting recreational
opportunities throughout Solano County. Additionally, these brochures serve as an effective
marketing tool to increase local tourism to Solano County from nearby environs. As part of the
BAC’s 2021 overall work plan, an update to the Top Ten Bike Rides and Hikes Brochures was
included as a task for the committee to consider. At the last meeting, BAC members indicated
their interest in creating a second volume of the brochures with a completely new list of bike
rides and hikes.

STA staff would like to engage the BAC members in a discussion on the process of proceeding
with the brochure update. Specifically, STA staff would like to gauge the BAC’s interest in
utilizing social media to get public feedback in selecting the new list of bike rides and hikes
and aligning the timing of this effort with upcoming active transportation events (such Walk
Month in September).

E. Trail App Technology Discussion (Kathrina Gregana, STA)
The use of mobile apps to explore the outdoors and find hiking and biking trails have increased
in popularity in recent years. Some of the most used trail apps include: AllTrails, Strava, and
Outerspatial, among others. Mobile apps can greatly enhance the outdoor experience for users
by making it easier to discover and access unlimited trails, providing interactive features, such
as tracking technology, social sharing, and providing trail highlights and characteristics, as
well as operating like a guidebook by curating hiking and bike recommendations and providing
user reviews.

In line with the effort to update the Top 10 Bike Rides and Walks/Hikes Brochures, STA staff
would like to explore the possibility of utilizing a mobile app medium to digitally enhance the
current paper-based brochures. STA staff will provide a brief presentation on current trail app 47



digital technology and the most popular app options and following, would like to engage the 
BAC members on a discussion about proceeding with medium, as it relates to the Top 10 Bike 
Rides and Walks/Hikes Brochures effort, and what features they would find beneficial when 
considering a mobile trail app option. 

F. Future Bike and Pedestrian Counts (Brent Rosenwald, STA)
As part of the BAC’s 2021 Overall Work Plan, STA staff will work with the committee
members on a strategy for obtaining bicycle count data. One of the foremost interests of the
STA staff as it relates to this effort is the correlation of infrastructure investment to bicycle
usage. For example, STA staff would like to conduct bicycle counts at locations prior to and
subsequently after improvements occur to gauge whether the investments have been successful
in attracting more bicycle riders. Ideally, STA staff would conduct this research in a variety of
revolving locations so that it can get a clearer snapshot of bicycle usage throughout Solano
County. With the anticipation of increased summer and fall bicycle ridership, the STA staff
would like to begin this effort in the coming months. Ultimately, STA staff would like to solicit
suggestions from the BAC members on optimal locations for the bicycle counters to be placed.

48



��������	
��������
�
�������
����
����
������
�
������ ����� ���!�"����#���!�$$%&'()��*+,-��	
��������
�
�������
����
����
������
�
������ ����� ���!���./0��	
��������
�
�������
����
����
������
�
������ ����� ���!����1�-��,2�,�3�	����4�!��4
!�5��67�
����4���������	
�������
��������!�������������4����8�4�9���
�����4���
����
��!�
�����:�����!��8������
�9���!���
����� ��
��5�
���
��;���
!!���:�<���
�4�������������4����  8�����
���6�
��!�7	=�;��4��4��!�
����>�64����?���4
!��;�8���:������?�
����4���
�<��������:�����!��8������$$@��;��
�<����!�
��!5�����8���������������4
������!�
����!>�64����
����4����8�8����4
!�!5���
!!�������������5�9
�<����A���B?�
�!���5�C�����=8������>����D�/�E-��8: �����������������	
��������
�
�������
����
����
������
�
������ ����� ���!�"����#���!�$$%&'����F��/�,�3�	
����������(�3�/���./0��9
8��G
8!4
�����(�3�/���H0/,+��<
8!4
�I
������>�
>�������(�3�/����)�3��J&JKLKJKJJ����(�3�/���MNN��--�$&&&�O�:!������5�	
������5��7�@KPQQ����R/��S)/��T,�U�+��/3N�2�N�-��,/3�/���00�N/�,�3-�/����E���3�+U�,3�+EN�N��3��)��V/�,+,�U�����3�V/�,+,�,�-�,��,3���-���-������--�-W��+�/-���)��*�/++��)/��/22+UX����

"�' B?����
��8!��!Y6��8!��!����!��!�����!�4��<��!�!�� �������#���!Z[\]̂_[�� ����8!�"��?����
�̀8!��!�La$�����'�"����
���6�
�!����
�����78�4�����"�!���!��!�L$J�����'�'��b�������8��"��?����
�̀8!��̀!�!!���!�&'

49



����������	
	������������������	
	��������������������	
	�����������������������
���	
	������������������������������
���	
	���������������	
	�����������������������������������������������������������	�������������	���������	����������	�����	� ����!��������������������������"�	����������	�����������������������������	
	������"�����	
	����	����������	���������������������	
	����	
	��#������������
�	������������������"�������������$%$"	�&��������&��'�����	������������������������������������������
�()*+,-.�,/01.0)2����	���������������������
������()*+,-.�30/-410�,.56,����������	���������������2�
"���������������	�������������!��������7�89:;<���������7�=>;?@;�A<BCDE;�@A;FDGDF@�BG�?HI�D9;J@�F:;FK;E�?LBC;M���������NL7�OG�9:;<;�?<;�HB�;PD@9DHQ�A;E;@9<D?H�B<�LDFIF>;�G?FD>D9D;@R�:BS�G?<�G<BJ�9:;�A<BAB@;E�A<BT;F9�?<;�9:;�F>B@;@9�A?<?>>;>LDK;S?I@�?HE�S?>KS?I@U����V"WXY�&���Z[\�]-10�.5�Z[̂�]-10WX_�&������W�&���Ẁ�&��������NF7�=>;?@;�DHEDF?9;�H;;E;E�A;E;@9<D?HR�LDFIF>;R�B<�9<?H@D9�DJA<BC;J;H9@�DH�9:;�A<BT;F9�?<;?�9:?9�@9?GG�B<�9:;�AaL>DF�:?C;DE;H9DGD;E����
50



��������	
������������
���������	������������� �!"#$��%	�������&�'������!(�����	)��	�*�	�$!��$+	��	!��(#$�!	��	��*��$	(&�	�*�$!���,�*��$	(&�	�*�$!���-�(����	�*�$����./.	0�1�
�����2�!���!	�3�#	$(���4�151
�	�������-�())��	��&�($�	����������	��	#��+�$��,*�����	��*��3$(�	��())��	��&�($	�+�$��'!!������&	�*�%�	������	��	&(��	��	��!�����(�	��	#��+�$�66	�������&�7�%�	�(�%�	��	#3����2�!���!	��	#�����"$��	3�!��	�������&�6�����!	�$��	$(���6�&*�	�3��	��$+	$(���8���					9	:;<=>									?@9	AB=CD=	@=DE>FG=	;<=	HI=>CBB	EHJ;=K;	HL	;<=	M>HN=E;	C>=C9				O�	P���0��
�QR�1���

�	ST�������U	V������	��	
�1����	��	��	W��5	�0	P���0��
�	��	��	�������1����	�0	R�����	X���	���	Y��Z��5	X���[	O��	����	��

Z�	��	0�1\�	�0	�	�����	���
	�0	����
������	���	����������	��	��	����	0\�\��]	��1
\����	�00����Z
�	Ô /	�\����[	��	��	����					?=9	_<C;	=KFD;FJ̀	E<CBB=J̀=D	EHaB@	;<=	M>HMHD=@	M>HN=E;	FbM>HI=	LH>	GFEcEB=d	M=@=D;>FCJd	H>	;>CJDF;	;>CI=B	FJ	;<=	IFEFJF;cHL	;<=	M>HMHD=@	M>HN=E;e				f�����������	��&�($�	��	#��+�$��g(�%	�)	#��+�$�	�(�%��&h���i(+	��"�))	�(���8(���i	�3�#	$(���j*�%�	������66	�������&�8�	#�%�	�(�%�	��	#3���2�!�	��(!i(+	�������&�g��&	��&�($	�+�$��	i*��*	��k3���	��!�����(��	��	i(��	$��&	�����!�	�)	����,*���	��&�($	�������&	�����8(���i	3�!���������&�l	�����������&�,$��	$(���V�����
�	�Z���\1����	��	�������	������
�m�!�����(�"$���$	$�&*���&g(�%	�)	'n'	����$�(��	)(��$�����g(�%	�)	-�(����	��*��$�	�����					9	:;<=>									oC9	_<C;	;>FM	̀=J=>C;H>D	p=KFD;FJ̀	CJ@	La;a>=q	C>=	FJ	;<=	IFEFJF;c	HL	;<=	M>HMHD=@	M>HN=E;	;<C;	bF̀<;	C;;>CE;	rCBsFJ̀	H>GFEcEBFJ̀	EaD;Hb=>Dd	=bMBHc==Dd	D;a@=J;Dd	IFDF;H>D	H>	H;<=>De				 51



��������	�
��	��������	������������������	������	�����������	�����
�	���������������� �!!��"���#��$#%�&�'�&#��#��(�)���*�+
���,�	���-�,��	.�	��+��
��	��/��0������1�23456���������781�98:5�;<=�><?@AB565B�><CCA@A<?@�A?:<C:A?D�EA>;>CA@3@�8?B�F5B5@36A8?@�8C<?D�345�6<=35�<G�345�G8>ACA3;H����I������1�JG�@<K�FC58@5�F6<:AB5�345�?=LE56�<G�><CCA@A<?@�8?B�B5@>6AE5�345�<=3><L5@�<G�58>41���������1�JG�@<K�M483�65@<=6>5@�48:5�;<=�><?@=C35BH���������N81�O<�8?;�8B<F35B�FC8?@�>8CC�G<6�345�B5:5C<FL5?3�<G�EA>;>C5�<6�F5B5@36A8?�G8>ACA3A5@�<?K�>6<@@A?D�<6�8BP8>5?3�3<�345F6<F<@5B�G8>ACA3;QF6<P5>3H����R���������S	�+����
��*
�	R��	��S����+����
��*
�	R���������S	�*��������	�*
�	R��	��S����*��������	�*
�	R�.+�	���+����
���	��*��������	�*
�	TUT����	�����	�*
�	-�	���
�*
�	�!#&�V�&�!'��W����	�
����	�*�������	�/
�	��
�����X��X*�	�������*
�	����������#���&&#���!'��Y��*
�	������1�23456���������1�J@�345�F6<F<@5B�F6<P5>3�><?@A@35?3�MA34�345@5�FC8?@H����Z#������
52



�����������	�
�	�������������������	���	�
����
�		������������������� ������������� ����������������������������������� !�"#$%�&�"'�#(�')#�*+������ !�,'-./�&�"#!'- �0� %���1�.�$�#��233345�6�722089�"�733:089�"����';<� '��!%$$�#=# �5=#�'(� !�/'�.�"'!�>'�'�'#!�5(��5((#!!'>'�'�&�?%'@#�' #!�15"55?409��A#@#!��'� �"'!��'(�!�B�%@&CDEF=<�#�������G��������������H��������I�������	�
�����������		���������CD���������J�K����CD������
��H�����������
���
	L��������
�
	���������������������
�	�������
�����	�
��	����������������������L���	�������I��������		���������55B,9M�>'(&(�#�� @�$#@#!��'� �@#!'- �-%'@#!5=#�'(� !�/'�.�"'!�>'�'�'#!�5(��5((#!!'>'�'�&�?%'@#�' #!������ !�"#!'- �N ;<�=��'< �O%��#�' �PQ������ !�,'-./�&�"#!'- �0� %�������� !����';<� '��089�"RSTUVSEW�XFYFWUVZSE�SEY�[Z\]\TF�̂S\ZTZUZFW�ZE�RSTZ_DVEZS,̀a5�089�"N9b�"#!'- ' -�8�>� �a��c�>�#�9.<�<%-.;��#!d5�9M�8�>� �O'c#/�&�"#!'- �?%'@#de5�f� <�>'(&(�#�<��$#@#!��'� �;�('�'�'#!�' (�%@#@d< #�����g���h���
�ii������I�������i����������������
�
	�����������������

�ii����������jkKl����m���	���������L�	�
i������������
�������������������
�������������
L���������noF�pSEEZqSE�rUSUZDE�ZW�stZUF�uDutTSV�vZUo�VFWZYFEUW�wtU�\DxxtEZU]�SYyD\SUFW�oSyF�VFuFSUFYT]�VFstFWUFY�UoSU�S�WUSUZDE�wtZTYZEq�vZUo�utwTZ\VFWUVDDxW�wF�DuFEFY�SW�WDDE�SW�uDWWZwTF�SEY�EDUFY�UoF�EFFY�_DV�ZxuVDyFY�uFYFWUVZSE�SEY�z{z�S\\FWW�UD�UoF�WUSUZDE|�������}�����I����L�������������
�ii������
��I�������noF�RZU]�D_�̂SZV_ZFTY�oSW�uSVUEFVFY�vZUo�rnz�UD�YFyZWF�S�_tEYZEq�uTSE�_DV�DuFEZEq�UoF�rDtUo�XDVUST�vZUo�wZ~F�uFY�\DEEF\UZDEW��ZE\VFSWZEq�UoFuSV~ZEq�\SuS\ZU]�SU�UoF�WUSUZDE�UD�S\\DxxDYSUF�uVD�F\UFY�VZYFVWoZu�YFxSEY��SEY�DuFE�S�WUSUZDE�wtZTYZEq|�rnz�oSW�Wt\\FWW_tTT]�SuuTZFY�_DV_tEYZEq�UoVDtqo�UoF�nVSEWZU�SEY��EUFV\ZU]��SZT�XVDqVSx�_DV�S�uDVUZDE�D_�UoF�ZxuVDyFxFEUW�SEY�ZW�\DEUZEtZEq�UD�F�uTDVF�DUoFV�_tEYZEq�DuUZDEW|
53



�����������������	

	����	�����������������������	�����������������������������������	�	������	����������������������� !"#"�$�%�&'�()*++�,,�-./0/)1�)*21+()*++�,,,�-./0/)1�34561+()*++�,7�-.819*0+:./0/)1�-4;1+<*.+1=�+1>*3*61=�-.819*0+:./0/)1�:45)1?*3=+:./0/)1�>*38.2@A!B$C��D��EF�EF$��!B$�EG� E&'��!B$��EH��&G$$&I.=121=�+.=19*)8+J*381=�/34++9*)8+K3461/61=�.2613+1/6.42K*.261=�/42L)./6�M421+N*3349�52>*?1=�>*6OK1=1+63.*2P*/65*61=�63*LL./�+.@2*)+�43�3456.21�>1=1+63.*2�/0/)1:5)-P456:./0/)1�*/65*61=�63*LL./�+.@2*)+�43�3456.21�-./0/).+6�/0/)1Q.@O�?.+.-.).60�/34++9*)8+K1=1+63.*2P)1?1)�).@O6.2@RSRP/4T>).*26�3*T>+U3*LL./�+.@2*)�>5+O�-56642+<1L5@1�.+)*2=+�42�34*=9*0+U3*2+.6�+O1)613+I.=1�/53-�)*21+<.@O6�6532�42)0�)*21+U3*2+.6�?1O./)1�+64>+K1=1+63.*2�/4526=492�+.@2*)+I*0PL.2=.2@�43�=.31/6.42*)�+.@2*@1N421�������V�������������W��������������	�	������	�������
	X�����Y��������������	���������������������	����	�Z�	����������������	�����������
	X�
�������[E�������\������������������������������	���������]���������W���\��������	�	������	�������	��	���������������������	������������������������	�����������	�	������	�����̂	�����������������	���������������X�������������	��̂���������	�������	�������_���������	����	

	���������������������]������������������	��������	���������Z�����
	X����	������������[È�FE&������"Ea%EF$F&�EH�&'!��%GEb$"&c
54



��������������	
����������������������������
���������������������
�����������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������
��������������������
��������������
�������������������������������������������

����������������������������������
�����
����������
����������
��������������
	���� ���������!���"�����

����������������
��������������������������������	������������������	����������#$%&'()%*+&�,*-(&.�/*010$&�'23%&#$%&'()%*+&�,*-(&.�4&.&,%'*)(�'23%&567898:6;�76;6<:9=8>�78:?@8AB:?69�������C������������DE����������������

�����������
���������������������������������
��������FG&�H*%1�2I�J)*'I*&$.�����DE���"�����

����������������������	���������H*%1�2I�J)*'I*&$.�K&(&')$�J3(.�L�M3/$*0�N2'O,PQ)*(%&()(0&�����
R6:9S7ST=:8>��U98><7S9:8:=S>��VSWW=<<=S> XYZ�[68T6�5:966:��58>�\98>]=<]Ŝ�V_�̀abcZ MG2(&d�abZeYYfegYcc�� =>hSij8A8968W6:9SekSlmW8=T:Sn=>hSij8A8968W6:9SekSlo p�qcqb�RUV

55



��������	
������������������������� ��	!"�#�!
$%
&��#�!
$�'!��($��)�������������*+,��	!"�#�!
$%
&��#�!
$�'!��($��)��������������-� ���.���/�#0
����������
��!�1)$�
2!3�&�"��44�����0!��0!����3
�&!$�5�&�4
�6�#0��	!"�#�!
$�%
&��#�!
$�'!��($��)�����������7
$$����!���869�1
$����4�&�7�0
302:)!$
�"���!
$�0��)30��
�!�;!&�!3�����11)&
�
���
&�%!$$���6�#0
��7
$$����!���!�&�7�1)$�
21��!$���&&���
�&�4��1��0��<=#>�?���"�#��1
&!$����>1��
�!&�(!&"�&6����@�+�A �B)51
����������������	
����������������������C��+���/�%!$$���������/�+���*+,��B!1�D)1!�������/�+���E,+����!16�)1!�F�
�"�4;!$$���6��1������/�+������/��GHGI8J88K�������/�+���LMM��  �999�B!&�!�($!�!�B�����N�%!$$���N�(>�O89OH����P+��Q�+��R��S����+/M�.�M� ���+/�+���,,�M+���/ �+����A���/��S��/��AM�M��/�����T+�����S�����/�T+������� �����/��� ��� ������  � U����+ ��������+�����+��+..�SV����

�� =W���&!$�)����X#(�)����B��&����(
�
��(0���$
���Y�1�����������Z[\]̂_[��1�$
�)����W���&!$̀)�����Ia��
�����B�$!&��#�!&�����!�
�&�>)�0��
�"����&�����aG��
������b��$�3��)����W���&!$̀)���̀����
�&�H�

56



����������	
	������������������	
	��������������������	
	��������������������������� � ����!"��#����$���%�&�'�$����������� � ����!(��)�&$��� � ���%�&��*+,�-�.��/�����������-�����������-����0�����1��/�-�	����.��/�2&!'� '�$��*'�&�� '�!*2��*'�$� !*3�� '�4!*��5����.�����6�-����2�$��'&��*7� '(�'�$�'&�33� ���+*����!&�&!('�*��%�$��'&��*� � ���(��7!('��� � ���� '(�'�$�'&�33� ���+*����!&�&!('�*���� � ���'� � ��8�+9�)�������'�� &!�������:�-������;��6�����<���<=>=;	�?��������?��@&�33� ���+*���%(�9��(''!*�A�0�<�������-��������-.�
�B������������C�$�� (&����*��#�+9'�'(&*�!*�����*��@&�*��'�)�9� ����'!%�2�$��'&��*� !(*'$!�*���+*���D�
;0��-��<����-���	��������<��<�E!*������F�GHIJK���������F�LMJNOJ�PKQRSTJ�OPJUSVSUO�QV�NWX�SHJYO�UIJUZJT�N[QRJ\����B���������<���	����������]�	����.����	����	�.����<��������/�̂��-������������_����,̀ �a�
�B�������-����5����b����B����c�B������]�	�.����--�����<������������
d���	�6����������������.��/��
��?���6��<���-�.��/����-�����-�	��<���/�������������-�����6�-����<�������-�c�����e[F�fV�HIJKJ�NKJ�WQ�JgSOHSWh�PJTJOHKSNW�QK�[SUXUMJ�VNUSMSHSJOi�IQj�VNK�VKQY�HIJ�PKQPQOJT�PKQkJUH�NKJ�HIJ�UMQOJOH�PNKNMMJM[SZJjNXO�NWT�jNMZjNXOl����m7nop�q���nop�q����'!�nor�q���nor�q����'!�n�q���ns�q��������eUF�LMJNOJ�SWTSUNHJ�WJJTJT�PJTJOHKSNWi�[SUXUMJi�QK�HKNWOSH�SYPKQRJYJWHO�SW�HIJ�PKQkJUH�NKJN�HINH�OHNVV�QK�HIJ�Pt[MSU�INRJSTJWHSVSJT����
57



��������	
������������
���������	����������������������	������ !�"���##��$%�� �	&��	%'(	(��(��)	��	���$��(�	��	��'���	$!(	�'����( *�'���	$!(	�'����( +�$ ��%	�'(�%(��,-,	.���
�����/��( (�	�0��	�$ (�1��)��(	2$��� !+�$&&��	��! $��	�(�2� ��3(	%�	���)��(�*'��%(�	3('��0�$�	%�$&&��	��! $�	�)��(�"���(��� !	�'��(	2�� %�	��	!$2�	� 	2(�(�%��$ 	��	���)��(44	������ !�1��(	�$���	� 	�0��(�/��( (�	��	�(%%(����%	0 �(�	������ !�4(#�3(�	���2	�$ (�4�!'%	%0� 	� �)	�$ (�5� (					6	789:;									<=6	>?:@A:	=:AB;CD:	89:	EF:;@??	BEG8:H8	EI	89:	J;EK:B8	@;:@6				L�	M�N	L���
OP���	L���
	Q��	R
��S��	T��U���	��

	�
�	������	�	����
���	�������
	����
	�������	VN	U������	��	WX	M�N	L���
	���	Y���	P���	L���
ZL��	�������

N	�����.�����	���U���	��	�
��	�	����
	����������	��	��	R��N	�.	P�

�U�[�	������	��������������	�������\	����������	���

	����	�����.�����	.���
�����\	�������

N	��	�������������	����S������Z	L�	���U���	��

	������	�	���	�S
��]����
	����������	.���	��	̂_L,	X���N	L������
��	,�������	R��N��	���	��

	�������	��	.�

�����	�����\	����	������	���	�����	��.�����S��S��̀	a	b����	T���	��	��	P�

�U�	̂����.����̀	cc	�����	aP�

�U�	̂����.����	M�NOP���	L���
	d�e������f̀	gZh	��
��	a	P�

�U�	M�NOP���	L���
	d������S�����	�����������	ijigf̀	kZl	��
��	a	̂�
���	,��	m���P������	,���	d������S�����	�����������	ijigf̀	gOh	����	a	̂���	W
�S�	T��̀	gZk	����	����	�����	a	L������	T���̀	gg	����	����V�����	����	an���N	b���	T���̀	X�S�	����	����V�����	����	a	-�
��	m������	T���̀	X�S�	����	����V�����	����	a	P�������	m������
	T���	d,�������R��N��f̀	gk	����	����					<:6	o9@8	:HCA8CGp	B9@??:Gp:A	BEq?=	89:	J;EJEA:=	J;EK:B8	CrJ;EF:	IE;	DCBsB?:t	J:=:A8;C@Gt	E;	8;@GAC8	8;@F:?	CG	89:	FCBCGC8sEI	89:	J;EJEA:=	J;EK:B8u				v �(�2� ��3(	��! $��	%�	���)��(�w$��	�&	���)��(	2$��� !x�((y$)	� ��&&	�$#2�5$���y	�0��	�$ (�z'��(	2�� %�44	������ !�5�	���(	�$���	� 	�0�(�/��(	��$�y$)	������ !�w� !	��! $�	�)��(�	y'��'	�({0��(	2(�(�%��$ �	%�	y$�%	�� !	2(�����	�&	%�#(*'��%	��! $�	������ !	%�#(�5$���y	0 �(������� !�|	�3(������� !�*��2	�$ (�W�����
�	�V���S�����	��	�������	������
�T���������]
���
	
������}���	�.	,-,	����
����	.���
�����w$��	�&	+�$ ��%	3('���(	�%�2�					6	789:;				
58



����������������	
��������������	��	�����������������	������	�		����������
��
�����
�������������	����������������	�����	����	���������������
������������������	�	�������������� ����!"#$%&'()%*�')+&'&#&'()+,-./012�02.213/045/13-�65/25-07189:;5/012<�=./;�>050?(@)&(@)+493AA1/8�.-5.0B5;16.=�65/25-0B.C3-�A>D=16�E5/>50F(GHI)JH)&�K#'*"')L+M%IN+�������O�������������P���Q�����������	����������	�	���	����	���	����	�������
������	����������������������������	�	�� ����R(�������S������
������
���	��������������������	�	�����������	�����������������������������������S�������������������������������������� ���������T���U��������
����
�����������������������
��������	���������
������	�����	�	�	�����������	�������������������
��
��������	�	��V
������ ����W12<�3-�23X/�D16<6=5�A=./Y(#)&Z@'"H�K'$Z$*H�[*%)W12<�3-�23X/�A5;502-1./�A=./Y(#)&Z@'"H�[H"H+&I'%)�[*%)Y(JK')H"�K'$Z$*H�%)"�[H"H+&I'%)�[*%)\]\�2-./01213/�A=./5̂/5-.=�A=./4A561_16�A=./5̀813/.=�2-./0A3-2.213/�a=./4.=50�2.b�5bA5/;12>-5�A=./42.213/�.-5.�.66500�A=./c3�A=./0�������O�������������
59



����������	
�
�����	
����
�������������������������������������������
������
��������������
	�����	����
�����������
	���
	�
	����������������
	�������	�����������������
�������	
��������� !"# $%�&'()"*�&+#',"+-'�./� !"# $%�0+123 *�&'%+1$�4 $) !�5�2 ("'#�677789�:�;664<=�&�;77>4<=�&�� !+?@#$+ �%)((!'A'$"9A'#+, $%�3+"2�&+% B+!+"+'%�9,"�9,,'%%+B+!+"*�C)+D'!+$'%�59&99C84=��E'D'%"#+ $�&+%"#+,"%�F")D*GHI�A@#'�������J���	���������������
����K�������
������������
��
��������GH���������L�M����GH�����������������	
�������N����������������
	�������	�����������������������������������������	���
	��N�����������K�������
��
��������99F0=O�B+,*,!'� $D�('D'%"#+ $�D'%+1$�1)+D'%PQ�RSTUI��VSWX�YS�UZS[SWS���PTW�PTT���SZS[SW\�]̂ S_�[SI��� !"# $%�&'%+1$�̀$?@#A "+@$�a)!!'"+$�bc� !"# $%�0+123 *�&'%+1$�4 $) !� !"# $%�� !+?@#$+ �4<=�&� !"# $%�E'D'%"#+ $� $D�a+,*,!'�d ,+!+"+'%�+$�� !+?@#$+ d0e9�4<=�&=̀f�&'%+1$+$1�<#B $�e !g B!'�=2@#@)12? #'%h9�=O�<#B $�a+g'3 *�&'%+1$�C)+D'hi9�j�$@�B+,*,!'�@#�('D'%"#+ $�? ,+!+"+'%�+$,!)D'Dh@$'�����k���l����
mm�������K�������m����	���	���������������������	�����
mm
����
������noMp�����q��
���	��
	��N���m���������������������	
�
�����	
����������������N���������rX��ŝZ[ST�XU��Z��I�t̂SW���̂ssHRWSu��Hv�WXS��sRHw�TWx�yHQQ�IW�R���zsR����_�vR̂�WRUWSHI�UW��zS�WSI{�{Us��UI_��WR����_�WX��I��_�WH�U__R���s�RT�Su�_��Uv�W\�WH��I�̂R��WXUW�̂��R��v�[W�THQvHRWUZ[��VU[|SI{�UI_�ZS|SI{�I�UR�XS{X�uH[̂Q��WRUvvSTx�������}
����K���
N�	���
������
�
mm�����	���K���
60



�������������	
�����	�����������������������������

�����������	�����������������������������������������	�	�����	������	�������������������	�
�����	�������������������	��������������
��������������������������������	�	����
��������������	�����������������������	���	�	�������
������������������������������
	�� ������������������������!�����"#$�%&#'�#(()**)+#',)-./�,0�#-1/�#23�,-(45+3+�0)2�6,(1(4,.'.�#-+�73+3.'2,#-.�,-�'&3�72)7).3+�72)83('�+3.,9-:���������;� ����������������;;� ���������������;;;� �������	����<=>??�@A�BCDEF>G?HCIGI=E�BJKE?L>C?EM�?EN>O>PEM�BCDEF>G?HCIGI=E�HJQ=ER>OM?HCIGI=E�N>ODCST������U��	��	��������	�� 	���������	
�������V�������������U�W>ODEM�IOJ??F>=D?XOJPEIPEM�CSPEO?EIPCJSX>CSPEM�IJSY=CIP�ZJSE?[>OOJF�QSN>REM�N>P\XEME?POC>S]>IPQ>PEM�PO>YYCI�?CTS>=?�JO�OJQPCSE�NEME?POC>S�IGI=EHQ=B]JQPHCIGI=E�>IPQ>PEM�PO>YYCI�?CTS>=?�JO�OJQPCSE�BCIGI=C?P�IGI=EĈT\�RC?CBC=CPG�IOJ??F>=D?XEME?POC>S]=ERE=�=CT\PCST�_�̀�	������������aO>YYCI�?CTS>=�NQ?\�BQPPJS?LEYQTE�C?=>SM?�JS�OJ>MF>G?aO>S?CP�?\E=PEO?bCME�IQOB�=>SE?LCT\P�PQOS�JS=G�=>SE?aO>S?CP�RE\CI=E�?PJN?XEME?POC>S�IJQSPMJFS�?CTS>=?V��̀
�������	���������	����������[JSE�����$�c'&32���������d#$�%,44�'&3�72)7).3+�72)83('�23*)e3�#-�3f,.',-9�6,(1(43�)2�73+3.'2,#-�0#(,4,'1�)2�64)(g�)2�&,-+32�6,(1(43�)2�73+3.'2,#-*)e3*3-':����h	�����$�i0�13./�743#.3�+3.(2,63�.,'5#',)-�,-�+3'#,4j���������d6$�i0�'&3�72)7).3+�72)83('�,-()27)2#'3.�-3,'&32�6,(1(43�-)2�73+3.'2,#-�0#(,4,',3./�)2�,0�'&3�72)7).3+�72)83('�k)54+�&,-+326,(1(43�)2�73+3.'2,#-�'2#e34/�4,.'�23#.)-.�k&1�'&3�72)83('�(#--)'�63�23l+3.,9-3+�')�#(()**)+#'3�'&3.3�0#(,4,',3.j����
61



�������������������	
������������	����
����������	�
�
������������������������������ ��!"���#�$�����������%���&�'���(
��%
�������)��%
����
��(	�*��
����+���
�
���	���)��	�	�*������������,)��%
�����
����-
���	��������
��(	�*��
����
�
���	���	����
�
���.�&%��������	���	���%
�(	�*��
����+��
�
���	���)��	�	�*��)��%
���������-
������������/00�������,)��	�%�1�)1&�*��%���
��
����
��%
��
�����)����%
�%	������
.��
��
�
2��	���%
�����*�	���%����
������%	�������'�	��3���������4���5�&�&	������
���)���(	�*��	��������
�
���	����(
���	���	�
���'�	�����-
���������'��	�������67��#���"8���"9��:�;"�<�7��#�=��67��#���"8���"9��:���:���#"���#�=��>?@ABAC?D�@?D?ECBFAG�@ACHIAJKCH?B�������L�%
����������MN����%�����
��*�&	���(
��
����	(�
�)�������	�����	��
����
��)��%
�)��	�	�*�����O"�<�� �P�77�$������MN(��5�&�&	�������	�����	��
����
�(
�('��
�
������Q���#�7�R=�:�S�T=;7"��U�#V�W�X!��Y�"���������Z"8"�"����7�����:"#�������:�����9������#��"���� �#���"���������� �O"�<���#������#"9!��� �[�<���=�"�"��7���:�O"�<S�[��:�;="7:"�9������S#��":���"�7�O"�<���#�����#������:�8�#"�=��7��:�����:��#���\�X!������#8"����"��7=:����"���������� ��8�#]/̂�7�����"7���� �#��:[�<��<���������#7<�_�000���#���7"9!����//_��#�  "���"9��7���/_�000���#�����"9����̀a�;="7:"�9���bc���#V"�9�7�����bb��77�<���b̀��:"�����d��8�#��������c� �=���"����b�������#"������:�̀c�000��#���\�����
e?CBf@fgFCAG��hBAGE@fBCACFfG��ifjjFEEFfG klm�n?Ag?�>CB??C��>AG�oBAGpFEpfq�ir�stuvm T!���W�tumwllxwylvv�� FGzf{|AJAB?Aj?CBfw}f~�jAFgCf�FGzf{|AJAB?Aj?CBfw}f~� ���v�u�ehi

62



Agenda Item 7.A
Attachment B
May 5, 2021 

February 24, 2021 

DATE: February 15, 2021 
TO: STA TAC 
FROM: Anthony Adams, Project Manager 

Erika McLitus, Project Assistant 
RE: Proposed MTC Safe and Seamless Mobility Quick-Strike (OBAG 2 Supplemental) 

Solano Projects 

Background:  
Recently, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) has been tasked with programing an 
infusion of additional highway funds through the federal Highway Infrastructure Program (FHIP). The 
FHIP apportionment is provided in addition to funding the Surface Transportation Block Grant Program 
(STP) and Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement (CMAQ) programs at levels authorized 
by the Fixing America’s Surface Transportation (FAST) Act. In addition to this FHIP funding, a small 
balance also remains unprogrammed within the OBAG Regional Bike Share Capital Program. A total of 
$1.5 million remains unprogrammed from the $4.5 million originally set aside by the Commission to 
support bikeshare implementation in cities outside of the initial Motivate service area 

At the Bay Area Partnership Board meeting on December 1, 2020, MTC staff proposed establishing a 
one-time, competitive grant program to fund local projects that can be implemented quickly to benefit 
communities responding and adapting to the COVID-19 environment. The Safe and Seamless Mobility 
Quick-Strike will include roughly $50 million in FHIP and remaining OBAG 2 funding to fund quick-
build or other near-term capital projects focused on bicycle/pedestrian safety and mobility, connections 
to transit, and projects that advance equitable mobility. 

The proposed Safe and Seamless Mobility Quick-Strike Program would be a regional, competitive grant 
program.  Of the available $55M, $5M is proposed to be set aside to 
support early implementation efforts anticipated from the Blue-Ribbon 
Transit Recovery Task Force. The remaining $50M is likely to be 
available to Counties for the quick-strike program, based on OBAG 2 
distribution percentages.   

County Transportation Agencies have been tasked by MTC to solicit 
and submit eligible projects to MTC.  In OBAG 2, Solano County 
received 5.5% of the regional total.  This strategy would provide 
approximately $2.75 M in available funding for near-term active 
transportation projects in Solano County.  Regional and multi-county 
projects may exceed these funding thresholds. 

 STA staff has been working with local agency staff to identify local and regional priority projects that 
meet the Safe and Seamless Mobility Quick-Strike Program criteria.  Eligible project types for the Safe 
and Seamless Mobility Quick-Strike Program would include: 

• Quick-build bike, pedestrian, and transit access improvements; including bike share
enhancements.

• Local safe and seamless mobility projects, including projects that advance equitable mobility;
invest in bicycle/pedestrian/public safety; improve connections to transit; or implement seamless
strategies within a corridor. 63



• Other near-term implementation of strategies emerging from the Blue-Ribbon Transit Recovery
Task Force and Partnership Board’s Connected Mobility Subcommittee.

Evaluation Criteria  
MTC staff will evaluate nominated projects against the following program criteria. 

• Align with Connected Mobility Framework Values and Goals
• Be the direct result or outcome of a community engagement process.
• Be within or directly connected to a Priority Development Area (PDA) or Transportation Priority

Area (TPA) and/or serve a Community of Concern (CoC), Community Air Risk Evaluation
(CARE) program area, or similar local designation. PDAs and TPAs may be existing or recently
designated as part of the Plan Bay Area 2050 growth framework.

• Addresses transit connectivity gaps, especially in areas significantly impacted from the
pandemic.

• Demonstrate partnership among jurisdictions, transit agencies, and counties.
• Demonstrate ability to quickly deliver, and meet federal funding requirements, as funds

must be obligated by September 30, 2022.

Discussion:  
Prior TAC Approved Quick-Strike Projects Proposed to be Submitted to MTC for Consideration of 
Funding: 

At the January TAC meeting, members voted to approve the following two projects for STA to request 
Quick-Strike funding.  The remaining formula amount and other projects are to be considered at the 
following TAC meeting, in February.   

Bay/Vine Trail Vallejo Segment (Request $1.8M): This project is a multi-agency effort that has 
regional benefit.  An awardee of Active Transportation Program (ATP) Cycle 3 funding, this project will 
create 4.5 miles of new high-quality trail through disadvantaged communities in Vallejo.  This will 
create a new multi-modal connection from the WETA Ferry Terminal to American Canyon.  The project 
currently has a $1.8M funding shortfall due to cost increases related to Caltrans and railroad crossing 
improvements being required.   

The project is expected to begin Construction in May 2022.  

Additional Projects Being Proposed to be Submitted to MTC for Consideration of Funding: 

STA Mobility Planning (Request $200k):   
STA would utilize these funds for additional planning effort related to improving mobility in the county.  
This may include the effort to plan for a Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT) mitigation program and the 
purchase and analysis of large data for use in mobility planning, including the Suisun City Community 

64



Based Transportation Plan (CBTP)/Micro Transit-Mobility Study and the Connected Mobility 
Implementation Plan.   

Fairfield/Vacaville Hannigan Station Capacity Improvements (Request $1M):  
As the newest station on the Capitol Corridor in a growing area, the demand for parking at this location 
has increased quickly since it opened in 2017.  A study conducted in late 2019 found that parking 
demand was at 89% of capacity and would reach its available limit by late 2020.  Since the COVID 
pandemic has been in effect, demand for parking has decreased, but is expected to recover in the coming 
years as the economy recovers and new planned housing is built around the station.  To facilitate new 
riders and supporting the process of opening the South Portal of the Hannigan Station, STA and the City 
of Fairfield are proposing to complete the parking lot by constructing 119 new parking spaces, including 
electric charging stations.  This would increase the current capacity from 187 spaces to 306 spaces.   

Construction of the parking lot is the first phase of a three-phase plan to improve the capacity of the 
centerpiece of this Priority Development Area.  Additional phases will consist of constructing a depot 
building that can house commercial services and a bathroom for patrons, and will consist of opening the 
South Portal of the station by constructing a pedestrian promenade, a new access road, and a Class I path 
that connects with Travis Air Force base and the surrounding community.  These investments are meant 
to spur interest in Transit Oriented Development (TOD) of affordable housing along the South Portal of 
the station and provide enhanced access to the Hannigan Station. 

STA was awarded $2M in Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP) funding in 2020 towards 
the parking lot and South Portal access improvements.  The State has indicated they would prefer the 
parking lot to be constructed with outside funding and that the TIRCP funding go towards opening the 
South Portal.  Fairfield has agreed to work towards opening the South Portal by the year 2025, if STA 
can provide a funding plan that would cover much of the cost of the parking lot, estimated at $2.2M.  To 
this end, STA is reviewing and additional $900K in other funding to total $1.9 million when combined 
with Quick Strike Funds.  Additional funding match strategy will be brought back to a future TAC and 
Board meeting.  

FasTrak START Means-Based Managed Lanes Discount Pilot Project (Request $125k): 
Bay Area Infrastructure Financing Authority (BAIFA), an arm of the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission (TC), will pilot a means-based toll discount program called FasTrak START to make 
managed lanes more affordable and accessible to low-income travelers. BAIFA committed to undertake 
the pilot in association with MTC’s inclusion of the regional managed lane network in Plan Bay Area 
2050 to order to meet the Plan’s equity goals. The pilot is intended as a feasible near-term action to 
address equity concerns with managed lanes, and will leverage the systems, services and concepts 
developed for Clipper® STARTSM, the means-based transit discount program launched in July 2020 by 
MTC. The pilot will be implemented on BAIFA’s I-880 Managed Lanes in Alameda County (Oakland 
to Milpitas) for 18 months and could be expanded to I-80 managed lanes in Solano County, if 
successful. As part of the pilot, BAIFA will build a scalable platform that could be used to implement a 
means-based discount on State Route 37. In addition, by expanding the Clipper START model to 
FasTrak®, this pilot serves as a building block toward an integrated regional mobility account that 
merges transportation services for the customer. 

BAIFA is seeking Quick Strike program funding for the evaluation of the pilot. The evaluation will 
assess how well a toll discount can increase access by low-income individuals to managed lanes as well 
as the impacts of the toll discount on managed lane operations. It will include a before/after assessment 
of managed lanes performance that includes field data collection, analysis and reporting by consultants 
and staff. 

65



BAIFA’s overall pilot budget is $3.0 million, of which $900,000 is for the evaluation. BAIFA is 
requesting STA to co-nominate the project for an amount of $125,000 and is seeking co-nominations 
from other counties for the remaining cost of the evaluation. 

STA staff plans a total Solano request of $3.125M from the Quick-Strike program.  This is slightly 
more than the $2.75M, 5.5% of the regional total, that is the guideline set by MTC.  Two of the 
proposed projects are regional in nature and will compete well in meeting the criteria put forward by 
MTC. 

Fiscal Impacts: 
$200k for STA Mobility Planning.  STA staff will bring back a recommendation at a future meeting for 
up to an additional $900K to match $1M for the Hannigan Station parking lot.   

Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to submit the below listed projects and amounts to MTC 
for the MTC Safe and Seamless Mobility Quick Strike Program: 

o STA Mobility Planning ($200k):
o Hannigan Station Capacity Improvements ($1M);
o FasTrak START Means-Based Managed Lanes Discount Pilot Project ($125k).

66



Year 1. Estimated Allocation FY21-22: $431,683

Sponsor Project Name Total Cost Total Shortfall Project Desciption Priotrity in ATP? SR2S Transit Connectivity Equity (COC/DC)
Vallejo Bay Trail/ Vine Trail  $        6,500,000  $      1,500,000  Yes No Yes Yes

Benicia Military West Bike and Ped Improvements  $1.9 Million  $          200,000 

1. Improvements on Northside of MW
from 3rd to 5th St. to address Sidewalk Gap 

2. Restripe Class 2  Bike Lanes 3. Restripe
Center Line  Very High No Yes No

Dixon SR-113 Pedestrian Improvements  $            138,504  $          138,504 

Installation of high-vis crosswalk 
improvements and 4 total RRFBS at the SR-

113 intersections with B and C street

 NO ( will ask to 
Amend ATP to 

include) Yes Yes No

Solano County Benicia Road Diet  $3.5 Million  $          999,990 

Installation of 2 five foot seperated class II 
bike lanes and streetscape improvements 
on Benicia Road from Beach St. to Lincoln 

Rd.  Very High Yes Yes Yes

Suisun City Main Street Pedestrian Improvements  $            253,000  $          250,000 

Installation of 14 concrete bulbouts with 
painted curb extensions on Main St. from 

Lotz Way to Cordelia St.  Yes No Yes No

Vallejo Sacramento Street Road Diet  $            777,795  $          200,000 

1. Installation of buffered Class II Bike
Lanes on Sacramento St. from Tennessee

St. to Capital St. 2. Accompanying 
improvements of 32 curb ramps along 

corridor  Very High Yes Yes Yes

STA 3 Year Wayfinding Sign Program (Year 2) $25,000  $            25,000 

 Work with member agencies to install 
signage for EV stations, most popular bike 

and ped trails 

Year 2. Estimated Allocation FY22-23:$400,000 

Sponsor Project Name Total Cost Total Shortfall Project Desciption Included in ATP? SR2S Transit Connectivity Equity (COC/DC)
Dixon Pitt School Road  $            313,489  $          313,489  Yes Yes Yes No
Vallejo Bay Trail/ Vine Trail  $        6,500,000  $      1,500,000  Yes No Yes Yes

Solano County Rockville Rd. Crossing  TBD  TBD  Yes No No No
Vacaville Ulatis Creek  $        2,000,000  $          400,000  Yes No Yes Yes

STA 3 Year Wayfinding Sign Program (Year 3) $25,000 $25,000 

 Work with member agencies to install 
signage for EV stations, most popular bike 

and ped trails  Yes 

Year 3. Estimated Allocation FY23-24:$400,000 

Sponsor Project Name Total Cost Total Shortfall Project Desciption Included in ATP? SR2S Transit Connectivity Equity (COC/DC)
Rio Vista St. Francis Rd Bikewy Improvement  $            704,376  $          704,376  Yes Yes Yes No
Fairfield Heart of Fairfield Project  Yes Yes Yes Yes

Year 4 Estimated Allocation FY24-25:$400,000 

Sponsor Project Name Total Cost Total Shortfall Project Desciption Included in ATP? SR2S Transit Connectivity Equity (COC/DC)
Vallejo Bluffs Trail  $        8,500,000  7,200,00  Yes No Yes Yes

Rio Vista Airport Rd.  $        5,000,000  $      5,000,000  Yes Yes Yes No

Year 5 Estimated Allocation FY25-26:$400,000 

Sponsor Project Name Total Cost Total Shortfall Project Desciption Included in ATP? SR2S Transit Connectivity Equity (COC/DC)

5-Year TDA Article 3 Project List (FY20-21 to FY25-26)

67

       Item 7.B 
Attachment A


	BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
	BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE (BAC)
	MEETING AGENDA
	*Please mark your calendars for these dates*
	Thursday, September 2, 2021

	Final BAC 3.4.21 Minutes
	Agenda Item 5 SR-37 Powerpoint PDF
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Wetlands and Baylands
	�Special-Status Species & Pacific Flyway
	100 Minutes to Travel Home to Solano Every Day
	SR 37 Alternate Routes
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	 
	 
	Slide Number 16
	Emergency Solutions Will Continue…
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Alternatives Under Consideration
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Ultimate SR 37 Project: Corridor-wide Bike and Pedestrian Access
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Thank you!
	Additional slides for background
	Slide Number 30
	Proposed Express Bus Network
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35

	06.A CTP Appointments
	BAC Informational Items
	A. Proposed MTC Safe and Seamless Quick- Strike Solano County Projects (Erika McLitus, STA)
	B. TDA Article Projects and Remaining Schedule (Brent Rosenwald, STA)
	C. STA Wayfinding Signs Pilot Update (Kathrina Gregana, STA)
	To jumpstart the STA Wayfinding Signs Pilot, STA staff has conducted preliminary outreach to member agencies to get a sense of their wayfinding needs and priorities. Almost all of the member agencies have indicated their interest in partnering on the...
	With the funding secured for this effort, the objective is to conduct a pilot for the first year of the three-year program and install signs based on the needs list provided by member agencies. The goal of the pilot is to launch the program in partne...
	For next steps, STA staff will continue building a catalogue of signage needs in each jurisdiction and will work collaboratively with member agencies to determine how signage in the county can be standardized. STA staff will evaluate proposed project...
	D. Top 10 Bike Rides Brochure Update (Brent Rosenwald, STA)
	The Top 10 Walk and Hikes Brochure is an important resource in highlighting recreational opportunities throughout Solano County. Additionally, these brochures serve as an effective marketing tool to increase local tourism to Solano County from nearby...
	STA staff would like to engage the BAC members in a discussion on the process of proceeding with the brochure update. Specifically, STA staff would like to gauge the BAC’s interest in utilizing social media to get public feedback in selecting the new...
	E. Trail App Technology Discussion (Kathrina Gregana, STA)
	The use of mobile apps to explore the outdoors and find hiking and biking trails have increased in popularity in recent years. Some of the most used trail apps include: AllTrails, Strava, and Outerspatial, among others. Mobile apps can greatly enhanc...
	In line with the effort to update the Top 10 Bike Rides and Walks/Hikes Brochures, STA staff would like to explore the possibility of utilizing a mobile app medium to digitally enhance the current paper-based brochures. STA staff will provide a brief...
	F. Future Bike and Pedestrian Counts (Brent Rosenwald, STA)
	As part of the BAC’s 2021 Overall Work Plan, STA staff will work with the committee members on a strategy for obtaining bicycle count data. One of the foremost interests of the STA staff as it relates to this effort is the correlation of infrastructur...

	07.A_Attachement A
	FFVV Complete Streets Checklist.pdf
	BTVT Complete Streets Checklist.pdf

	07.A_Attachment B
	07.B_Attach A
	5 Year Program




